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EXTERIOR

These two unoccupied one-story log houses, built before 1831 to house slaves,
are almost identical in exterior dimensions. Both consist of one 20' x 17°
room with a 20' x 6' front porch created by the overhanging roof. For
convenience, these houses are designated House #1 and House #2. House #1

has a one-room clapboard addition in the rear. House #2 had three rooms
added, but these additions were stripped when the house was moved in 1971.
Each side of each house has a shuttered window, but a door has replaced a
window in House #2. The front of each house has a pine board door and
shuttered window, and the rear has one door. There are no ornamental
exterior features on either house.

The walls of each house are built of hand-hewn, horizontally laid 4" x 9"
Tong-leaf pine logs. There is some question whether a pit saw was used for
some of the logs in House #2 because of horizontal lines on the logs. The
corners of the walls are formed by precisely dovetailed logs. Most of the
chinking between the logs is missing and some small boards have been nailed
to the Togs to add support. The logs themselves are in good condition, but
the house is somewhat unsettled structurally.

The gable roofs of both houses are covered with sheets of metal. The rafters
rest on 25' ceiling beams overhanging 6' in front and 1' in back. The roof
of House #1 has been extended at a lesser slope to cover the back section.
Gables of both houses are covered with unpainted clapboard. Both houses rest
on hewn foundation beams, some of which are missing under House #2. The
original foundation stones, or pillars, were abandoned when the houses were
moved; the houses now rest on concrete block and brick supports. The front
porch of House #1 is laid in pine planking on the foundation sills. The
porch roof extension is supported by pine pillar posts which extend to the
foundation sills. House #1 is missing some of the pillar posts, while House
#2 is missing the entire porch structure.

INTERIOR

Both houses have open ceilings, revealing ceiling beams, rafters, laths, and
cross-bracings on the rafters. Some of the rafters are supported by queen
posts. The interior walls have the same hewn logs as the exterior walls.
Posts supporting the ceiling beams are visible at the corners. Bare pine
floor planks rest on half-hewn log sills. The windows and doors are simply
framed with one-piece sills, posts, and jams.

Both houses are missing their 5' x 4' fireplaces, although the rough,
unpainted mantelpieces remain. The pine board doors have hand-forged iron
strap hinges attached to the frames with 6' spikes.
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SIGNIFICANCE

These two Tog houses were built before 1831 to house slaves on the Gregg
Plantation near Florence, South Carolina. They were among seven houses

of similar construction placed on opposite sides of a "street" leading

to the plantation house. After the War Between the States the houses were
moved to a different area of the same plantation, where the residents took
up farming for wages and subsistence. The houses were occupied until 1950.

BLACK HISTORY

From 1820 to 1930, the majority of South Carolina's population were Blacks.
Before the War Between the States, most of these Blacks lived as slaves on
plantations. The "street" pattern for arranging houses was widely used.
During Reconstruction the former slave houses continued to be used by their
original occupants. Often these houses were moved from their original
locations to form more autonomous communities, but the tenant and wage
farmers occupying them continued to be partially dependent upon the
plantation economy. Their lifestyles involved hunting, fishing, garden
farming, livestock raising, and trades as well as plantation field work.
Many of these former slave houses were continuously occupied through the
middle of the twentieth century.

ARCHITECTURE

These former slave houses, originally almost duplicate in design,
illustrate an early practice of mass production of unit dwellings. Much
of the skilled labor in Southern plantation buildings was done by black
craftsmen and artisans, using the same craftsmanship that went into elegant
plantation owners' houses. The craftsmanship shown in these dovetailed,
hewn logs is usually not attributed to work found in slave dwellings.

These small houses incorporate many of the same architectural elements
found in larger Southern houses. The open front porches covered by roof
overhang and supported by pillar posts, the gable roofs, and rear addtions
are all typical of the region.
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Slave Houses
7. DESCRIPTION cont.

SURROUNDINGS

These houses were built on the J. E1i Gregg plantation before 1831 to house
slaves. They were in a group of seven houses placed on either side of a
"street" leading to the plantation house. Before 1870, the houses were moved
several hundred yards to form a new community. Occupied until the early
1950s, the houses were again moved in 1971 for the construction of the Francis
Marion College Library. Their present location is actually nearer to their
original site, near the old plantation house, which burned in the 1920s. The
houses were never removed from the original plantation property, which is now
largely owned by Francis Marion College. Today both houses stand in an
uncultivated field at the edge of the woods.
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